

# Constitution

## ARTICLE I - NAME

- A. This organization shall be known as the Salt City Little League, Inc.

## ARTICLE II - OBJECTIVE

- A. The objective of the Salt City Little League, Inc. shall be to implant firmly in the boys and girls of the community the ideals of good sportsmanship, honesty, loyalty, courage and reverence, so that they may be finer, stronger and happier boys and girls.
- B. The objectives will be achieved by providing supervised competitive baseball games. The supervisors shall bear in mind that the attainment of exceptional athletic skill or the winning of the games is secondary, and the molding of the future men and women of prime importance.

## ARTICLE III - GOVERNMENT

- A. The government of the Salt City Little League, Inc. shall be under the direct supervision of the President and the Managing Personnel. The Managing Personnel shall consist of all officers, team managers, player agent, official scorer, volunteer umpires and such other volunteer personal as may be elected.
- B. At the annual meeting, the managing personnel shall elect from its own membership, a President, Vice President, Secretary, Treasurer, Player Agent and League Advisor. The aforementioned officers shall hold office for one (1) year but may be eligible for re-election. The President shall not simultaneously hold the position of manager or coach of a competitive team. The President will appoint the Chairman of the standing committees.
- C. All matters concerning the policy of the Salt City Little League, Inc. shall be decided by vote of the Managing Personnel and no motion shall be carried without a favorable vote from the majority of those present at a duly constituted meeting.

## ARTICLE IV - MEETINGS

- A. A meeting of the Managing Personnel shall be conducted in November of each year for the reading of reports and the election of officers. Additional meetings may be called by the President or upon written request of at least three (3) members of the Managing Personnel.

- B. Notice of all meetings shall be given five (5) days in advance thereof to all Managing Personnel unless wavier of such notice is received.
- C. A majority of the members of the Managing Personnel shall constitute a quorum at any meeting, and a majority vote of those present shall govern, except when otherwise especially provided.
- D. Roberts Rules of Order shall govern the proceedings of all meetings, except where same conflict with the Constitution or By-laws of the League.

## ARTICLE V - MANAGERS

- A. Managers of competitive teams shall be selected and approved by the Managing Personnel, and shall be responsible for the selection of their teams and have full responsibility for their actions on the field.

## ARTICLE VI - MEMBERSHIP

- A. Any boy or girl meeting the requirements as to age and residence as set forth in the rules of Little League Baseball, Inc. shall be eligible to compete for participation in the Salt City Little League, Inc.
- B. Any boy, girl or adult having an active interest in the Salt City Little League may be invited by the Managing Personnel to become an associate or honorary member.

## ARTICLE VII - FINANCIAL POLICY

- A. The Managing Personnel shall decide all matters pertaining to the finances of the Salt City Little League, Inc. and it shall be permanent policy to place all income in a common league treasury, directing the expenditure of same in such a manner as will give no individual or team an advantage over the others as to equipment, etc.
- B. The Managing Personnel shall discourage the contribution of funds to individuals or teams and solicit same for the common treasury of the League. The above regulation is to discourage favoritism among teams and to endeavor to equalize the benefits of the League.

## ARTICLE VIII - RULES

- A. The Official Playing Rules and Rules for Local League as published by Little League International - P O Box 3485, 539 US Rt 15 Hwy, Williamsport, Pennsylvania, 17701 shall be binding on this League.

- B. The local rules of this League shall be adopted by the Managing Personnel at a meeting to be held not less than one (1) month previous to the first scheduled game of the season but shall in no way conflict with the rules of Little League Baseball, Inc.

## ARTICLE IX - AMENDMENTS

- A. This Constitution or any selection thereof may be amended or repealed by two-thirds vote of the Managing Personnel present at any duly constituted meeting, provided that written notice of such proposed changes over the signature of the Secretary, shall be mailed to each member at least fifteen (15) days prior to the meeting at which such proposed change shall be submitted to vote.

\_\_\_\_\_ President of Salt City Little League

January 10, 2010